# SARAH GREEN, RN

Baldwin, WI 54002, 715-977-1886, sarahanngreen86@gmail.com

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Experienced, compassionate Registered Nurse, specializing in exceptional, evidenced based clinical and interpersonal practice. Focus is on providing professional, patient centered nursing care to individuals with diverse acute and chronic healthcare needs.

- Complex problemsolving
- Care prioritization
- Evidence-based nursing

- Patient education
- Telemetry monitoring
- Strong written, verbal, electronic communication

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Registered Nurse**

December 2021 - Current

### **Options for Women**

- Manage and coordinate all operations within the nursing department for a rural outpatient Women's Health Clinic
- Exercise autonomy within my scope of practice, clinical judgment, therapeutic communication, and critical thinking to meet diverse healthcare needs for women in both crisis and non crisis situations
- Frequent use of excellent venipuncture clinical skills and infection control best practices to collect necessary specimens for lab testing
- Certified and proficient in performing Limited Diagnostic Obstetrical ultrasounds

#### **Registered Nurse**

July 2021 – December 2021

#### Progressive Care Unit, Mayo Clinic Health System

- Manage all aspects of nursing care for up to four patients, acutely to critically ill, in an Inpatient Progressive Care Unit within a Critical Access Hospital
- Provide diligent, exceptional, and compassionate care for patients in both stable and emergency situations
- Demonstrate high quality clinical skills including telemetry, rhythm interpretation, initiating and titrating IV drug infusions. Experienced in post MI care, acute respiratory failure, COVID-19 infection and COVID pneumonia, critical acid-base imbalances, DKA, hypertensive crisis, aggressive diuresis, kidney and liver failure
- Employ critical thinking, prioritization and problem solving in all facets of the nursing process

#### Registered Nurse Lakeview Hospital

June 2015 - February 2020

- Manage all aspects of nursing care for up to six patients in a 39-bed adult Med/Surg Unit
- Established advanced clinical knowledge and skills in the care of patients with total joint replacements, fractures, spinal surgery, chronic and acute pain, anticoagulation needs, general surgical procedures, chronic and

acute medical conditions

- Collaborate within a multidisciplinary team, using consistent, ongoing communication, to promote comprehensive, patient centered care
- Utilize critical thinking, assessment, prioritization, problem-solving and therapeutic communication in all aspects of my professional practice
- Extensive experience using Epic EMR to maintain accurate, clear and concise nursing documentation, for both billing purposes as well as the continuity of quality patient care

## **Registered Nurse, Interim Nurse Manager** May 2014 - June 2015 **Golden Living Center**

- Acted as both staff and charge nurse for 24 bed sub- acute transitional care unit. Managing care of up to twelve residents as staff nurse, and coordinating nursing operations including supervising all nursing staff and responding to resident emergencies in the role of charge nurse.
- Demonstrate proficiency in all routes of medication administration, chronic wound care, wound vacs, pressure ulcer prevention and management, peritoneal dialysis, diabetes management, Foley catheter insertion and ongoing maintenance, PEG/GJ tubes, end-of-life care
- Thorough documentation of nursing care provided including Medicare specific documentation
- Perform regular audits of Residents' charts ensuring practices and documentation were in compliance with state regulations

#### Registered Nurse, Licensed Practical Nurse, Nursing Assistant Baldwin Care Center

September 2010 - May 2014

- Daidwin Care Center
- Delivered compassionate skilled nursing care to Residents in the long-term care setting
- Supervises, mentored, and delegated tasks to appropriate members of the nursing team
- Medication administration, wound cares, end of life care, development, and implementation of individual care plans, emphasizing the Residents' strengths, preferences, independence, and dignity

#### **EDUCATION**

Associates Degree: Nursing
Chippewa Valley Technical College

• Graduated with Honors in 2013

December 2013

**CREDENTIALS** 

- **Registered Nurse**, Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services #199656-30, February 2014-February 2024
- **Registered Nurse,** *Minnesota State Board of Nursing #*2195049, April 2014-August 2022 (currently being processed for renewal)
- Basic Life Support (BLS), American Heart Association, valid through August 2023
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS), American Heart Association, valid through October 2023